Carlsbad, Hew exico
September 25, 1834

Dre Fe lie L’is:lls,
3tate Geologist,
Santa ¥e, iev liexico

De&r Dr. Vells:

Please send a bond form in the
amount of $,000,00 (Surety Bcnd) to the follow-
ing mem., Tley have taken over the National
Securities- Linan well #1; loeated in Sec. 33,

Te 18 3., 1, 37 i, ,

Talbott & Pullineaux

“arden Hotel

Sobbs, lew i'exico.

Thes= men have wade application
for permission to repair t'is well and I advised
tliem it would b= necesssEry tc take care of the
bond prior to starting operetivn.

Very truly yours,

J. D, Hunter,
State 01l & Gas Imspector.






